
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
The Information Commissioner 
OAIC 
Sydney 
 
I seek an information commissioner review and conduct complaint of the decision 
of the attorney general in this matter. The decision is attached to this 
email. 
 
I shall be providing the grounds of my review once you allocate 
IC review a case officer but in the interim, my provisional 
grounds are: 
 
1. I dispute the adequacy of the search to find all the material falling 
within the purview of my request. 
 
2. None of the conditional exemptions invoked are legally 
tenable. 
 
3. Documents withheld on ground of irrelevance (s22) is disputed. 

Kindly acknowledge receipt. 
 
 

 
 
----- Forwarded message ----- 
From: Attorney Correspondence <attorney@ag.gov.au> 
To:  < > 
Cc: Attorney Correspondence <attorney@ag.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 24 January 2022, 05:32:16 pm AEDT 
Subject: FOI Request FOI21/32 - Decision [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

Dear  

FOI Request FOI21/32 

In relation to your request under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) for access to 
documents (our ref: FOI21/32), please see attached. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash 

Attorney-General 

Minister for Industrial Relations 
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Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate 

OFFICIAL 

 
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us imme 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find attached a letter from Senator Rex Patrick seeking IC review of an FOI matter. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 

 | Constituent Officer 
Office of Rex Patrick | Senator for South Australia 
(Electorate Office) Lvl 2/31 Ebenezer Place, Adelaide | TEL: 08 8232 1144 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
I’d like to seek ic review of the below deemed refusal  
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Date: Mon, 22 Feb 2021 at 6:54 pm 
Subject: FOI/PMO/2021/015: FOI Request - Office of the Prime Minister [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
To: Paul Farrell  
Cc: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Mr Farrell 

  

We refer to your email below, in which you made a request to the Prime Minister’s Office (PMO) for 
access under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth).  

  

The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet provides the PMO with administrative support in 
the processing of FOI requests made to the PMO. We have accordingly forwarded your email to the 
PMO for consideration. 

  

We will advise you of future developments in this matter (PMO reference: FOI/PMO/2021/015). 

  

Regards 

  

FOI Adviser 

FOI and Privacy | Legal Policy Branch  

Government Division  

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

p. +61 2 6271 5849  

e. foi@pmc.gov.au |  

www.pmc.gov.au 
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PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

  

  

 

…………………………………………………………………. 

  

  

From: Paul Farrell   
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 12:12 PM 
To: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: FOI Request - Office of the Prime Minister 

  

Under the FOI Act I request: 

  

All documents and correspondence that relate to or mention the distribution of funds under Round 
3 of the Safer Communities program from the prime minister's office dated between 1 December 
2018 and 30 March 2019. 

  

Please include any discussions of grant recipients or allocations of funding to particular electorates. 

  

Where documents or correspondence relate to these matters I request they be released in full. 

 
Regards 

 
Paul Farrell 
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______________________________________________________________________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 
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I'd like to seek IC review of the below decision 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Date: Mon, Feb 22, 2021 at 6:52 PM 
Subject: FOI/PMO/2021/014: FOI request - Office of the Prime Minister [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
To: Paul Farrell  
Cc: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Mr Farrell 

  

We refer to your email below, in which you made a request to the Prime Minister’s Office (PMO) for 
access under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth).  

  

The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet provides the PMO with administrative support in 
the processing of FOI requests made to the PMO. We have accordingly forwarded your email to the 
PMO for consideration. 

  

We will advise you of future developments in this matter (PMO reference: FOI/PMO/2021/014). 

  

Regards 

  

FOI Adviser 

FOI and Privacy | Legal Policy Branch  

Government Division  

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

p. +61 2 6271 5849  

e. foi@pmc.gov.au |  

www.pmc.gov.au 

PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
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………………………………………………………………………… 

  

From: Paul Farrell   
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 12:09 PM 
To: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: FOI request - Office of the Prime Minister 

  

Under the FOI Act I request: 

  

All documents and correspondence that relate to or mention Peter Dutton's administration of the 
Safer Communities fund, or the awarding of a one off grant to the National Retail Association since 
Friday 5 February to the present. 

  

Where documents and correspondence relate to this, I request they be released in full. 

  

Regards 

 
Paul Farrell 

  

Please note this request is directed to the prime minister's office personally, and not the 
Department. 
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______________________________________________________________________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
__________________________________________ 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
The Information Commissioner 
OAIC 
Sydney 
 
I seek an information commissioner review and conduct complaint of the decision 
of the attorney general in this matter. The decision is attached to this 
email. 
 
I shall be providing the grounds of my review once you allocate 
IC review a case officer but in the interim, my provisional 
grounds are: 
 
1. I dispute the adequacy of the search to find all the material falling 
within the purview of my request. 
 
2. None of the conditional exemptions invoked are legally 
tenable. 
 
3. Documents withheld on ground of irrelevance (s22) is disputed. 

Kindly acknowledge receipt. 
 
 

 
 
 
----- Forwarded message ----- 
From: Attorney Correspondence <attorney@ag.gov.au> 
To:  < > 
Cc: Attorney Correspondence <attorney@ag.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 24 January 2022, 05:36:20 pm AEDT 
Subject: FOI Request FOI21/33 - Decision [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

Dear  

FOI Request FOI21/33 

In relation to your request under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) for access to 
documents (our ref: FOI21/33), please see attached. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash 

Attorney-General 

Minister for Industrial Relations 
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Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate 

OFFICIAL 

 
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and 
delete al 
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 Section 17 List of IC review decisions created responding to item 1 of 
FOIREQ24/00234  

1. MR22/00144 ‘ACY’ and Attorney-General (Freedom of information) 
[2023] AICmr 7 (22 February 2023), 

2. MR20/00544 Rex Patrick and Attorney-General (Freedom of 
information) [2023] AICmr 9 (28 February 2023). 

3. MR21/00279 Paul Farrell and Prime Minister of Australia (Freedom of 
information) [2023] AICmr 32 (11 May 2023), 

4. MR21/00343 Paul Farrell and Prime Minister of Australia (No. 2) (Freedom 
of information) [2023] AICmr 33 (11 May 2023), 

5. MR19/00013 'ADK' and the Treasurer (Freedom of Information) [2023] 
AICmr 35 (17 May 2023) 

6. MR22/00143 'ADL' and Attorney-General (Freedom of Information) 
[2023] AICmr 36 (17 May 2023). 

7. MR13/00018 Thomas and Prime Minister [2014] AICmr 18 (20 February 
2014) 

8. MR11/00220 Philip Morris Ltd and Treasurer [2013] AICmr88 (13 
December 2013)  
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